

Hayley Imerman OAA, MRAIC, BA (HONS), MARCH

Architect / Urban Designer

Hayley is a licensed Architect and Urban Designer with over five years of experience working with public- and private-sector clients. Hayley has worked on residential projects at all scales and phases of construction, ranging from multi-tower high-rise developments to mid-rise blocks to single family homes, from the planning and approvals phase through to contract administration. Her institutional work includes a 175,000 sq ft bioscience research facility at Brock University designed to meet LEED Silver standards. With an aptitude for meeting the design and coordination challenges of complex projects and difficult urban sites Hayley brings a sensitivity to the physical and social context of each project. Hayley continues to be actively involved in the academic community and regularly sits as a guest critic on design review panels at OCADU and Humber College.

Project Experience

- 2015 Regent Park, Block 32 Senior's Residence - Toronto, Ontario
Tower Renewal Showcase, Toronto, Ontario
Howland Residence, Toronto, Ontario (*Vanessa Fong Architect*)
Hillier Farmhouse, Hillier, Ontario (*Vanessa Fong Architect*)
- 2014 *The following projects were completed with Vanessa Fong Architect*
Judith Residence, Toronto, Ontario
Willowdale Clinic, Toronto, Ontario
- 2013 *The following projects were completed with architectsAlliance*
The Grand at Sky View Parc - Flushing, New York
Harbour Plaza Residences - Toronto, Ontario
Theatre Park condominiums - Toronto, Ontario
- 2012 *The following projects were completed with architectsAlliance*
The Brant Park condominiums - Toronto, Ontario
King Charlotte condominiums - Toronto, Ontario
- 2010 Cairns Family Health and Bioscience Complex, Brock University - St. Catharines, Ontario (*architectsAlliance*)
- 2010 Pan Am Athlete's Village Master Plan - Toronto, Ontario
Sustainable Community Plan - Port Whitby
Sustainability Strategy - Bracebridge, Ontario
- 2009 Optimal Use and Natural Heritage Study - Cambridge, Ontario



Contact

himerman@svn-ap.com
416 583 1568

Employment History

- 2015 - present
SvN
Architect / Urban Designer
- 2014-2015
Vanessa Fong, Architect
Intern Architect
- 2013-14
Humber College
Professor
- 2010 - 2013
architectsAlliance
Intern Architect
- 2009-2010
regionalArchitects
Designer

Qualifications

Master of Architecture
University of Toronto, 2010
Bachelor of Arts, Hons.
Mcgill University, 2005

SvN

110 Adelaide St E, 4th Floor
Toronto Ontario
Canada M5C 1K9
416 593 6499
svn-ap.com